Re: Regarding OIL FILTRATION MACHINE

DESTINY INTL.FILTROIL <destinyintl@rediffmail.com>

Fri 07-Jul-23 1:41 PM

To:purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cciinfo@destinyinternational.in <info@destinyinternational.in>

Sir, :

With due respect -our no regret price @190,000/-

Regards,

DESTINY INTERNATIONAL

PLOT NO-217

SECTOR-8

IMT,MANESAR,GURGAON,HR-122050

www.destinyinternational.in & '
\

From: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Fri, 07 Jul 2023 13:36:48

To: DESTINY INTL.FILTROIL <destinyintl@rediffmail.copf>”

Cc: "info@destinyinternational.in” <info@destinyinternational.in>

Subject: Re: Regarding OIL FILTRATION MACHINE

Dear Mr. Neeraj,
We have source, But We like buy from your end, So we requested to close this deal at Rs 180000/- Final Price. as a special case.

Thanks & Regards,
Mohan N

Senior Associate - Purchase

[//links.rediff.com/cgi-bin/red.cgi?
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From: destinyinti@rediffmail.com <destinyintl@rediffmail.com> on behalf of DESTINY INTL.FILTROIL <destinyintl@rediffmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 1:31 PM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: info@destinyinternational.in <info@destinyinternational.in>

Subject: Re: Regarding OIL FILTRATION MACHINE

Sir,

Refer your reply-we will regret PO @ 175,000/-.

Assuring similar equipment not available in India less than 3 lac .
Please do not ask for any discount @ 1,90,000/- only.

Regards,

Neeraj-07838781100

DESTINY INTERNATIONAL

PLOT NO-217

SECTOR-8
IMT,MANESAR,GURGAON,HR-122050
www.destinyinternational.in




From: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Fri, 07 Jul 2023 13:26:36

To: DESTINY INTL.FILTROIL <destinyintl@rediffmail.com>

Cc: "info@destinyinternational.in" <info@destinyinternational.in>
Subject: Re: Regarding OIL FILTRATION MACHINE

Dear Mr. Neeraj,
Now, We found a one vendor with the price of Rs175000/- @ same features of 9 No's Depth Filter, But We would like continue the business

relationship with you. So we are requested to match the Price of 175000/-

Hope we will receive a positive response from your end.

Thanks & Regards,
Mohan N

Senior Associate - Purchase

[//links.rediff.com/cgi-bin/red.cgi?
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From: destinyintl@rediffmail.com <destinyintl@rediffmail.com> on behalf of DESTINY INTL.FILTROIL <destinyintl@rediffmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:14 PM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: info@destinyinternational.in <info@destinyinternational.in>

Subject: Re: Regarding OIL FILTRATION MACHINE

Dear Sir,

Good day,

Thank you for the mail. h

Kindly note -there is increase in price for the Machine model offered as per last PO.
For this month requirement kindly send repeat PO.

Sincere regards,
Neeraj-07838781100-customer services

DESTINY INTERNATIONAL

PLOT NO-217

SECTOR-8

IMT,MANESAR,GURGAON,HR-122050

[//links.rediff.com/cgi-bin/red.cgi?
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09eb7a891fc80032d1c457cd&rdf=BDUFYgJ2UiIMGMgQ+BC4KN1FsVSUPOA==]Jwww.destinyinternational.in

From: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Fri, 07 Jul 2023 10:09:29

To: "info@destinyinternational.in" <info@destinyinternational.in>, "destinyintl@rediffmail.com" <destinyintl@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Re: Regarding OIL FILTRATION MACHINE '

Dear Sir/Mam,



We are waiting for your response.

Thanks & Regards,
Mohan N

Senior Associate - Purchase

[//[//links.rediff.com/cgi-bin/red.cgi?
T2 791 red=http%3A%2F%2Flinks%2Erediff%2Ecom%2Fcgi%2Dbin%2Fred%2Ecgi%3Fred%3Dhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Ejindalalumir
8023- bin/red.cgi?red=http://www jindalaluminium.com/&rdf=VGVRNgZyXy4BNQQ ACoFOAA9VCQOOQ==][//links.rediff.com/cgi
715‘/ red=http%3A%2F%2Fwww%2EJindalAluminium%2Ecom&isimage=08&Blockimage=0&rediffng=0&rogue= 2645fbad 7f928d3
555/
6l

From: purchase

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 6:51 PM

To: info@destinyinternational.in <info@destinyinternational.in>; destinyintl@rediffmail.com <destinyintl@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Regarding OIL FILTRATION MACHINE

Dear Sir/Mam,
This is MOHAN N, from Jindal Aluminium Limited.

We wish to inform You, about our new requirement.
OIL FILTRATION MACHINE - FOCUS PORTABLE CART WITH 9 NOS DEPTH FILTER (BETA RATIO 1.5750) MODEL-1800 IN

Recently we have purchased, PO230400083 Dated on 17/04/2023. At the Price of Rs 190000/No, Now we have a one more requirement of 01
No.

We are requested to kindly share your best reduced price.

Hope we will receive a positive response, from your end.

Thanks & Regards,
Mohan N
Senior Associate --Purchase =
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